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From: WALLWORK Sam

To: KRUSE. Shane

Subject: Airconditioning - GBlock McDowall State
Date: Monday, 23 January 2012 1:45:14 PM
Attachments: img-123140629.pdf

Dear Shane

Per conversation, please find attached letter regardingmedical condition.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

With thanks and kind regards
Sam

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File D - Document 1 of 44



CHILDREN’S HEALTH SERVICES DISTRICT

ROYAL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

15 December 2011

Mr Bruce Fogarty

Principal

McDowall State School SEDU
Rode Road

MCDOWALL QLD 4053

Dear Mr Fogarty

Appointments:

Enquiries to:

Postal Address:

Telephone:
Facsimile:
Qur Ref:

RE: Timothy WRIGHT: UR C365998: DOB 11.06.2001

31 Bardot Street McDOWALL QLD 4053

ueensland
Government

Queensland Health
37 36369264

Dr Jim McGill

Director

Department of Metabolic Medicine
Royal Children's Hospital

Ground Floor, South Tower
Herston Road
Herston QId 4029 Australia

+6/ 736368111

+61 73636 5503
JMceGreat

Timothy Wright has been attending your schooi since 2008. He has ectodermal dysplasia, which is an
uncommon condition resuiting in absence of normal sweat glands and an inability to tolerate high
temperatures. it is extremely important to ensure he is kept in a cool room particularly during the hot days of
summer. This would necessitate air-conditioning these rooms.

If he is allowed to overheat, he could potentially suffer significant injury.

Yours sincerely

Dr Spencer KAJEVU

Paediatric Registrar for

Dr Jim McGill

Director Department of Metabolic Medicine

Copy fo: Mrs K Wright 31 Bardot Street McDOWALL QLD 4053






Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Dear mation deleted pursu

RE:

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

nformation deleted pursuant has been attendinq vour SChOOi Since| Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act I
Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act | and an Inabillty to tolerate hlgh
temperatures. It is extremely important to ensureseeidis kept in a cool room particularly during the hot days of
summer. This would necessitate air-conditioning these rooms,

Iis allowed to overheatlieereicould potentially suffer significant injury.

Yours sincerely

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

CO,U_Y fo: Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File D - Document 2 of 44



From: LEACH Janine

To: "HAUCK Mary"; KROPP, Barbara
Subject: FW: Invoice for Install of A/C Units MGESS
Date: Wednesday, 18 April 2012 10:33:32 AM
Attachments: imaae001.ipa

hpsc618.pdf
Hi Mary

These are the airconditioners that were installed in B BIockon the holidays to support
Barbara Kropp facilities approved these see instructions below. Please pay and facilities will
reimburse through GAPS payment.

Thanks Janine

Hi Barbara
Air conditioners have been installed and the invoice is attached to email as requested below.
Kind regards Janine

From: KROPP, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.KROPP@deta.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2012 10:08 AM

To: 'LEESE Steven'

Cc: kmcphd@eq.edu.au; 'LEACH Janine'

Subject: RE: Air Conditioning for SWD

Hi Steve

Please proceed with I'll organise a GAPs payment when the work is completed and
the school has paid the invoice.

Ask the BSM to send me a copy of the paid invoice when ready.

Regards

Barbara Kropp

Regional Facilities Manager

Metropolitan Region - Department of Education and Training
Phone: 3422 8310 Mobile: 0407 674 291 Fax: 3422 8650

Janine Leach

Principal

Mt Gravatt East State School

Newnham Road

Mt Gravatt East 4122

Phone: 3323 7111

Fax: 3349 5751

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be
confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not the addressee named above, you
must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this
message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not
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air 2000

AIR CONDITIONING

"When only the best will do"

Ph: 07 3805 5656
Fax: 07 3805 5646

Email: aair2000@hotmail.com
PO Box 92 Springwood Qld 4127

Invoice to:

Mt Gravatt-East State School
Cnr Wecker Road &
Newham Road

Mt Gravatt East Qld 4122 Australia

TAX INVOICE

00000620
9/04/2012

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
9/04/2012 Supply and install ActronAir Australia Model SWA30 high wall $5,620.00
split systems plus 20amp circuits from sub-board next to tuck
shop. Outdoor unit mounted on wall brackets
DIRECT DEPOSIT BANK DETAILS
Suncorp Metway
BSB: 484-799
Acc: 03 7310463
| GST: $510.91
PAYMENT DUE & PAYABLE ~ Total Inc GST: | $5,620.00
"This Payment Claim is made in accordance with the Provisions of Amount Paid: $0.00 &
the Building and Construction Industry Payments Act 2004" : |
Balance Due: $5,620.00

ABN: 98 734 611 530







waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received
this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer.Unless explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position
or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts.Whilst all care
has been taken, the Department of Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage
to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other
contamination.

From: | Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2012 10:14 AM

To: the.principal@mtgrvestss.eq.edu.au
Subject:lnvoice for Install of A/C Units

#2
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From: KRUSE, Shane

To: KROPP, Barbara

Subject: FW: Aspley SHS - ED4ALL application
Date: Friday, 9 December 2011 8:25:00 AM
Attachments: DOC081211.pdf

Importance: High

Hey Barb,

Please see attached the new (English) version,
Let me know if now ok to arrange project etc?

Kind Regards,

Shane Kruse | Facilities Account Manager

Metropolitan Region | Department of Education and Training

257 Gympie Road | Kedron 4031

Mobile: 0408 452 414| Fax 3350 9119 | shane.kruse@deta.qld.gov.au

From: KRUSE, Shane

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2011 7:53 AM
To: BATTAGLIA Kerissa (kbatt37@eq.edu.au)
Subject: FW: Aspley SHS - ED4ALL application
Importance: High

Hey Karissa,
See below,

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

From: KROPP, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2011 4:12 PM
To: KRUSE, Shane

Subject: RE: Aspley SHS - ED4ALL application
Importance: High

Hi Shane

1 will consider this application favourably when we have received a specialist letter stating that air conditioning is required as per DET
policy and your instruction to the school about 3 emails ago.

The attached letters state, "if possible, or would benefit from". DET policy is very clear:

I will need a letter from one of the students specialist (not a GP) stating that they require air conditioning for a medical problem.

Thanks.

Barbara Kropp

Regional Facilities Manager
Metropolitan Region

Department of Education and Training
Phone: 3422 8310 Fax: 3422 8650
Mobile: 0407 674 291

From: KRUSE, Shane

Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2011 1:09 PM
To: KROPP, Barbara

Subject: Aspley SHS - ED4ALL application

Hi Barb,
Please consider the below request to access regional ED4ALL funding:

School: Aspley SHS

Proposed Works: Provide room air conditioners to classrooms E12 and F11

Reasons: School has multiple students with numerous impairments including — Epilepsy, Fungal Ventriculitis, Cystic Fibrosis and
Autism. (See attached word document)

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File D - Document 6 of 44



PAGE  B1/81

B7/12/9011 16:47 B732662744 CANDOGAN HOUSE MEDIG
RCH
HERSTON 4029 ; Queensiand
- Government
o -0

Luivpasieny Hagith

Letterhead

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Shanae HOWELL has CHARGE syndrome and has associated epilepsy
amongst other neurological problems including migraine. With
increased temperature she cannot sweat owing to one of the
medications Topamax. Heat also can exacerbate the seizures and
migraine.

She requires a temperature controlled environment to enable her to
attend school in the hot surmmer months.

Yours sincerely,

Anne Kynaston

Dr Anne Kynaston
Paediatrician
Staff Specialist
RCH






Funding Required: $9,000 to be via Gaps payment
If you require any further information please let me know,

Kind Regards,

Shane Kruse | Facilities Account Manager

Metropolitan Region | Department of Education and Training

257 Gympie Road | Kedron 4031

Mobile: 0408 452 414| Fax 3350 9119 | shane kruse@deta.qld.gov.au

From: BATTAGLIA Kerissa [mailto:kbatt37@eq.edu.au]

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2011 6:11 AM

To: KRUSE, Shane

Subject: FW: RE: Urgent SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.

Atleast | talk to you (you never give me any money)!
Medical Cert is attached and more information below.

Thanks

Kerissa Battaglia | A/ Business Services Manager
Aspley State High School

651 Zillmere Road ASPLEY Q 4034

t:+ 61738639222 | f: + 61 7 3863 9200

w: www.aspleyshs.eq.edu.au

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or
subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not the
addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this
message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you
have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any
computer.Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or
opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts.Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of
Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by
computer virus or other contamination.

From: LANGRIDGE Anne [mailto:alang121@eq.edu.au
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2011 5:08 PM

To: 'Kerissa BATTAGLIA'
Subject: RE: RE: Urgent SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.

Hi Kerissa

Attached is a Coii of the medical certificate for mation deleted pursul will providelon deleted pjmedical certificate fromjrmation deleted pursua

tomorrow. tion deleted puwill be dropping it in first thing in the morning.

has required an air-conditioned learning environment at her Primary School 4tion deleted pul which was provided, and {tion deleted pu

is expressing grave concerns about the impact tohealth in our setting without air-conditioning.

| am not requesting that all of the rooms used by the SEP are air-conditioned, just the 3 areas in which our alternate programs are
currently being delivered to the majority of our 61 students. Unlike a Primary School setting, the secondary Special Education Program
delivers a large number of OLA subjects (Other Learning Areas) within the daily timetable. Students move between teachers and
programs.

The students with significant health issues will be moving to programs within these areas. It is really two rooms in E Block lower
(E13, E12) and two rooms in F Block (F11, F12). F13 and F14 are just the small staffroom (used constantly for small group teaching
and exams) and the HoSES Office which will simply benefit from the installation.

The school responded forlast year by funding the air-conditioner and facilities upgrade for the small rooms but as well
as the impact to the school budget, this currently means that program is confined to these rooms during the warm and hot
months which is stiffling for the team delivering program and managlngbehaviours. An expanded area would enableo
access other learning areas in the Special Education Program.

Our demographics have certainly changed with greater numbers of students with multiple impairments and medical issues enrolling.
General High School rooms are inadequate to support these medical issues in our setting. Given our overall numbers and the high
number of multiply impaired students involved, a purpose built facility would be the perfect solution. Air-conditioning would certainly be
the cheaper option though.

Regards,
Anne

Anne Langridge

Head of Special Education Services
Aspley State High School

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File D - Document 7 of 44



651 Zillmere Road, ASPLEY Q 4034
Phone: 3863 9241

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

From: Kerissa BATTAGLIA [mailto:kbatt37@eq.edu.au]
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2011 4:06 PM

To: alangl21@eg.edu.au

Subject: Fwd: RE: Urgent SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.

-------- Original Message --------

From: "KRUSE, Shane" <Shane. KRUSE@deta.gld.gov.au>

Date: Dec 1, 2011 3:24:12 PM

Subject: RE: Urgent SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.
To: BATTAGLIA Kerissa <kbatt37 .edu.au>

Hi Kerissa,
Thanks for your email (you only talk to me when you want money).

I will need a letter from one of the students specialised (not a GP) stating that they require a air conditioner to regulate the
temperature in their classroom as they have .... medical problem.

Please explain why we would need to air condition the entire special education unit? Surely every student doesn’t suffer from
being heat intolerant.

We are not in the “cooler schools zone” so we do not provide air conditioning to all classrooms.
Any problems please let me know,

Kind Regards,

Shane Kruse|Facilities Account Manager

Metropolitan Region|Department of Education and Training

257 Gympie Road| Kedron 4031

Mobile: 0408 452 414|Fax3350 9119 |shane.kruse@deta.qld.gov.au

From: BATTAGLIA Kerissa [mailto:kbatt37@eq.edu.au]
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2011 12:06 PM

To: KRUSE, Shane
Subject: Urgent SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.

Hi Shane
Please see attached report from our HOSES and quote for air conditioning.
We have atleast 7 special education students next year that have significant medical issues relating to heat

regulation. The lack of air conditioning in the special education unit has now become a critical issue in regards
to their enrolments (particularM Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act |)

Are you able to provide funding for this air conditioning or advise how we go about this?

Kind regards

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

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File D - Document 8 of 44



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

From: LANGRIDGE Anne [mailto:alangl21@eg.edu.au

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2011 11:41 AM

To: 'BATTAGLIA Kerissa'

Subject: SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.

<<L...>> <<L,..>>

Hi Kerissa,

Please find attached a letter identifying significant issues of concern around students with disability and heat management for 2012,
that | wanted to draw to your attention as a matter of great urgency.

Kind regards,

Anne

Anne Langridge

Head of Special Education Services
Aspley State High School

651 Zillmere Road, ASPLEY Q 4034
Ph: 3863 9241

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
khkkkkkkkhkhkhkkhhhhhhkhhhkhkhhkhhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhkhhhkhhhhdhhhhhhhxxk
This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged
and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the
author.If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take
any action in reliance on this message. Y ou understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is
not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error
please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this
message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of
Education and Training. Whilst al care has been taken, the Department of Education and Training disclaims al liability
for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other
contamination.
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Kerissa Battaglia

A/ Business Services Manager
Aspley State High School

651 Zillmere Road

ASPLEY QLD 4034

PH: 3863 9222

FAX: 3863 9200

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged
and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the
author. If

you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any
action

in reliance on this message. Y ou understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived,
lost

or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the
sender and delete from any computer.

Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or
opinions of the State of Queensland or the Queensland Department of Education. Whilst all care has been taken, the
Department of Education disclaims al liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being
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infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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From: BOYD Deborah

To: KRUSE. Shane

Subject: FW: Norris Road State School

Date: Tuesday, 10 January 2012 8:01:11 AM
Attachments: Airconditioning Quotes.doc

QUOTE-34367.pdf
formation deleted pursuan Norris Road State School - 6.12.11[1].pdf
bn deleted dscanned letter.pdf

DOC051211.pdf

0738408445.pdf

From: BOYD Deborah [mailto:dboyd25@eq.edu.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2012 8:00 AM

To: 'shane.kruse@deta.qgld.gov'

Subject: Norris Road State School

Hi Shane
Please find attached quotes and specialist letters for the air conditioning discussed during our

environmental scan on the 15t Dec 2011. If you require any further information please contact
me.

Regards

Debbie

Debbie Boyd

Head of Education Services
Norris Road State School SEP
Ph. 32610777

Fax. 32610700

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be
confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you
must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this
message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not
waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received
this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position
or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care
has been taken, the Department of Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage
to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other
contamination.
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Airconditioning  Quotes

Neil T Fallon Electrical Pluming and  air conditioning


Quote 1 – On roof System


Dacon:  $5095


Mitsubishi: $4673


Quote 2 – Ground/Cage


Dacon: $4795


Mitsubishi: $4373


ELECTRICAL 25 Colebard St - West Acacia Ridge Q 4110

e - FO. Box 4 Salisbury Q 4107
s \ SECURTY 8 DATA Telephone (07) 3277 4700
S = N _FABRICATION Facsimie (07) 2274 2994
AN e AR CONDIMIONNG Free Call 1800 651613

Email brandoens@brandons.com. au
Web www.brandons.com.au

Quotation : 34367 ABN: 41 010 637 279

Thursday, 15th December 2011

NORRIS ROAD S/S Job Address:
28 GREENORE STREET 28 GREENORE STREET
BRACKEN RIDGE QLD 4017 BRACKEN RIDGE QLD 4017

Phone: 3261 2162
Fax: 3261 4496

Quotation to perform the following work:
INSTALLATION OF AIR CONDITIONING.

- SUPPLY AND INSTALL ONE PANASONIC 8kw INVERTER REVERSE CYCLE SPLIT SYSTEM INTO F BLOCK
SPECIAL NEEDS ROOM.

- SUPPLY AND INSTALL A DEDICATED ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT FOR THE AIR CONDITIONER.
- OUTDOOR UNIT TO BE MOUNTED ONTO ROOF.

- TEST AND COMMISSION UNIT.

GST Exclusive Price $ 3,235.00
GST $ 323.50
GST Inclusive Price $ 3,558.50

Assuring you of our best intentions at all times.
Yours Faithfully,
TOM EVERDING

Brandons Air Conditioning
and Refrigeration Service

Price Valid for 90 days.

FAYSTAR PTY LTD ACN 010 637 279 trading as
BRANDONS ELECTRICAL SERVICE = BRANDONS DATA SERVICE
BRANDONS WELDING SERVICE = BRANDONS SECURITY SERVICE

‘|
®
v

g
=






Queensland
CHILDREN’S HEALTH SERVICES DISTRICT Government

Queensland Child and Adolescent Renal Service
Royal Children’s and Mater Children’s Hospitals

Queensland Health

Dr Steven McTaggart RCH Appointments
Director, Staff Nephrologist Phone: 07 3636 8603

07 3636 7818
Dr Peter Trnka

Staff Nephrologist

Fax; 07 3636 7811
Dr John Burke
Senior Visiting Nephrologist

Mater Appointments
Elizabeth Taylor Phone: 07 3163 8235
Administration Officer 07 3163 8189
Phone: 07 3636 9219 Fax; 07 3163 8445
Fax: 07 3636 1704
E-mail:  rchkidney@health.qld.gov.au Our Ref: RC UR NO C368811

6 December 2011

SMcT :eat

Ms Debbie Boyd

Head of Special Education Services
Norris Road State School

28 Greenore Street

BRACKEN RIDGE QLD 4017

Dear Ms Boyd

RE: Luka WOODWARD: DOB 31.05.2003

This young boy has a chronic medical condition that results in excessive loss of body salts and fluid and is at
significant risk of dehydration in hot climates. Air conditioning in the classrgom would be a valuable aid in

managing this boy’s medical condition during the summer months.

Yours sincerely

Py

(Verified & electronically signed)

Dr Steven McTAGGART
Paediatric Nephrologist

Copy to: Ms D Woodward PO Box 217 SANDGATE QLD 4017

Royal Children’s Hospital Mater Children’s Hospital
Herston Road Stanley Street
HERSTON QLD 4029 SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101

AUSTRALIA AUSTRALIA






CONSULTANT PAEDIATRICIANS

Dr RICHARD BROWN MB, BS (Qld) FRACP Taylor Medical Centre
General Paediatrician Suite 14, 40 Annerley Rd
Woolloongabba Qid 4102

Dr Anita COHN MB, BS, FRACP
General Paediatrician

Dr GARY M. LEONG MB, BS, FRACP, PhD

Paediatric Endocrinologist Telephone 3891 5022
Fax 3891 9359

18 December, 2011

Debbie Boyd
Head of Special Education Services
Norris Road State School

Re: Luka Woodward
DOB 31/05/03

To Whom it May Concern,

This is a letter to inform you that the above 8yo boy has a medical condition called Cystinosis. This is a condition with a
range of effects on body organs, including the kidney. Patients often have a larger than usual urine output from their
kidneys, which means they are at greater risk of dehydration.

| understand the school making a submission to the state facilities depariment to put an air conditioning unit into one of

their Special Education classrooms. This will help Luke cope with the heat at school during the summer months. | am
happy to provide any further information as required fo assist with obtaining approval for the air conditioning unit.

Kind Regards,
ko Lol

DR ANITA COHN
Prov No. 2427307F






Montrose Access

Your Ref:
Qur Ref: AC

Please reply to
PO Box 2011
STRATHPINE QLD 4500

5 December 2011

To whom it may concern,
Re: Air conditioning for the gross motor program room for Norris Rd State School.

My name is Mim Rodda. | am an Occupational Therapist at MontroseAccess. MontroseAccess works with
children and young adults throughout Queensland with physically disabling conditions of varying severity
including Juvenile Idiopathic Arthritis, Duchenne Muscular Dystrophy, Charcot Marie Tooth, Acquired Brain
Injury and Congenital Limb Deficiency. MontroseAccess also work with a number of children with rare
conditions where the availability of assistance would otherwise be very limited.

| am writing particularly on behalf of two of my clients who attend Norris Rd State School. Firstly, Brady has
a diagnosis of Ataxia-Telangiectasia (A-T). This is a rare genetic disorder which leads to abnormal cell
degeneration. As a result Brady is reliant on a powered wheelchair for his mobility. He is able to walk
independently short distances but fatigues quickly and is very unsteady on his feet. Brady's fatigue is particularly
marked during the hot weather in summer. The heat makes moving around the classroom and moving around
the school particularly fatiguing for Brady.

Luka is a young boy with a diagnosis of Cystinosis with Fanconi Syndrome. He also has a secondary diagnosis
of renal Rickets and generalised joint hypermobility. This is an extremely rare metabolic disorder characterised
by an abnormal accumulation of the amino acid cysteine in the kidneys, eyes, muscles, pancreas and brain. He
requires daily medication to control his condition and regular blood tests to monitor his condition. As with Brady’s
condition, Luka fatigues over the course of a day. Luka's condition is significantly affected by the heat. If the
weather is too hot, he cannot attend school. Luka dehydrates very easily and must keep hydrated regularly at
school. Dehydration is extremely dangerous and can be life threatening in children with cystinosis.

Both students experience learning difficulties and are therefore regularly supported by the Special Education
Program at Norris Road primary school. An air conditioned space where they can learn, particularly when doing
challenging activities will be of significant benefit to them. It will also allow a space to retreat, particularly during
the hot lunch time period. Both boys will be able to bring friends to the area which will increase their socialisation
skills.

These are just the stories of two of the many children that Norris Rd primary school supports. They have an
excellent reputation in the local community for supporting children with special needs. They are also the only
school in the local area that has buildings all on the ground floor level. As a result, more and more families are
choosing to access this school if their children have a disability or learning difficulties. An air conditioned area
will be an essential addition to the Special Education Program at Norris Rd state school.

If you have any further questions regarding this application, please contact me on 3881 7906.

Regards,

)
L

Mim Rodda
Occupational Therapist

Disability care for kids

Brisbane 54 Consort Street CORINDA QLD 4075 » Postal PO Box 50 CORINDA QLD 4075 * Ph (07) 3379 9200 » Fax (07) 3717 1146

Brisbane North 2/3 Jockers Street STRATHPINE QLD 4500 » Ph (07) 3881 7900 » Fax (07) 3889 8979 i
Gold Coast Comer Allied Drive & Byth Street ARUNDEL QLD 4214 » Ph (07) 5509 9300 » Fax (07) 5571 5869 abilityfirst
Sunshine Coast Level 2, 20 Innovation Parkway BIRTINYA QLD 4575 ¢ Ph (07) 5439 1300 ¢ Fax (07) 5437 8372

Email inffo@montroseaccess.org.au * Web www.montroseaccess.org.au

member of

ABN 59 009 661 705 PATRON — Her Excellency the Governor of Queensland Ms Penelope Wensley, AC






;0738408445
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Airconditioning Quotes

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act a n d a i r co n d itio n i ng
Quote 1 — On roof System
Dacon: $S5095

Mitsubishi: S4673

Quote 2 — Ground/Cage

Dacon: S4795

Mitsubishi: $4373
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Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

QUOtati on . 343 6 7 AB N: h- nformation deleted pursuant to s

Thursday, 15th December 2011

NORRIS ROAD S/S Job Address:
28 GREENORE STREET 28 GREENORE STREET
BRACKEN RIDGE QLD 4017 BRACKEN RIDGE QLD 4017

Phone:

ation deleted purs
Fax:

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

ant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the R

Price Valid for 90 days.

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File D - Document 14 of 44




Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

elevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI A

formation deleted pursuant] ant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the R

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
Norris Road State Schooi

Re:

tion - Information deleted pursuant to s 72

To Whom it May Concern,

This is a letter to inform you that| ormaton deleted pursuant shag g medical condition called]inormation - Information deleted pursuant o s 72(2) of the

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

| understand the school making a submission to the state facilities department to put an air conditicning unit into one of
their Special Education classrooms. This will helpp ceeeslcope with the heat at school during the summer months. | am
happy to provide any further information as required to assist with obtaining approval for the air conditioning unit.

Kind Regards,

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File D - Document 16 of 44



Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Information deleted pursuant

L = |

Information deleted pursuant

| Information deleted pursuant nl

Information deleted pursuant tl Fation deleted purs::l

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

}ion deleted pi

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

lion deleted pt:l Information deleted pursuant tI

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

elevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI ﬁi

ation deleted purs

ormation deleted pursua

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act




Tzm12=11i 148 Fmation - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) nformation deleted pursuantl *

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

12fe 1

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

prmation deleted pursual L“V) G Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

S oy, gt L odostls appleation G

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act




From: MORRISSEY Michelle
To: KROPP, Barbara

Subject: FW: Seven Hills SS -
Date: Monday, 23 April 2012 1:42:38 PM
Attachments: Ermauon deleted pursuaa|etterApri|2012.pdf

Hi Barbara, apparently | missed a call from you on Friday. | am just following up on the
progress of the nformation deleted pursuamb'equest. If you call either call or email me | would greatly
appreciate it. 1 will be out of the office for the remainder of the day though.

Kind regards,

Michelle Morrissey
Principal

Seven Hills SS
Ph: 3909 8333
Fax: 3909 8300

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

From: MORRISSEY Michelle [mailto:mmorr34@eq.edu.au]
Sent: Friday, 20 April 2012 9:49 AM

To: 'Barbara.KROPP@deta.gld.gov.au'

SUbjeCt: Seven Hills SS 'lnformation deleted pursuant*

Hi Barbara, following our previous communication regardingpformation - information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of
please find a doctor’s letter attached outlining her medical needs. | look forward to hearing
back from you soon.

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

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File D - Document 19 of 44
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18 April 2012

To Whom It May Concern:

Patient: Jessica MAXWELL
DOB: 5/1/2007
Address: 1 Unsworth Street Belmont QLD 4153

Jessica has severe inhalant chemical hypersensitivity and autonomic temperature
related health issues. She is medically healthier in an air-conditioned and air purifier
environment. Her health is adversely affected when participating in activities outside
of this. | support the need for such measures in her school environment. Without this
she is not able ot attend school full time. | am happy to confirm that for optimal
health, Jessica must be in air-filtered / air-conditioned environments.

Yours sincerely

Dr Pete Smith






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

Patient:
DO B : Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
Address:
ation deleted pur has severe Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act temperatu re

related health issues.|dektdis medically healthier in an air-conditioned }mrmanon deleted pursuant
environment.health is adversely affected when participating in activities outside
of this. | support the need for such measures in |ceiee{school environment.

| Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI At || @m happy to confirm that for optimal
health,tion deieted pu must be in air-filtered / air-conditioned environments.

Yours sincerely

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act




From: BATTAGLIA Kerissa

To: KRUSE, Shane

Subject: FW: Urgent SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.
Date: Monday, 5 December 2011 10:21:32 AM

Attachments: E deleted [Temperature controlled environment NEUROLOGIST.pdf

Hi Shane

E12 and F11 are the two most critical rooms that require air-conditioning before 23 January 2012.

While your at it though, you may as well aircondition all 3 areas the alternate SEP programs are conducted in
:) Based on the quote it is only an additional $7,000 and it will then allow the SEP full access to their programs
as the children will be able to move across all 3 areas of learning.

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

From: KRUSE, Shane [mailto:Shane.KRUSE@deta.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2011 2:49 PM

To: BATTAGLIA Kerissa

Subject: RE: RE: Urgent SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.

Kerissa,

Happy to look at funding for 2 classrooms but will need the additional specialised letter fo

Please advise the 2 you would like to proceed with,

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

From: LANGRIDGE Anne [mailto:alangl21@eq.edu.au

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2011 5:08 PM

To: 'Kerissa BATTAGLIA'

Subject: RE: RE: Urgent SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.

Hi Kerissa

Attached is_a copy of the medical certificate fornation deleted pursy | will provide jon deleted pinedical certificate fromjrmation deleted pursua

tomorrow. tion deleted pyWill be dropping it in first thing in the morning.

has required an air-conditioned learning environment at her Primary School -[tion deleted pulwhich was provided, andition deleted pu

Is expressing grave concerns about the impact tohealth in our setting without air-conditioning.

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

The school responded for ast year by funding the air-conditioner and facilities upgrade for the small rooms but as well

as the impact to the school budget, this currently means that program is confined to these rooms during the warm and hot
months which is stiffling for the team deliveringprogram and managinbehaviours. An expanded area would enableo
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

From: "KRUSE, Shane" <shane KRUSE@deta.gld.gov.au>
Date: Dec 1, 2011 3:24:12 PM

Subject: RE: Urgent SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.
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To: BATTAGLIA Kerissa <kbatt37@eg.edu.au>

Hi Kerissa,
Thanks for your email (you only talk to me when you want money).

I will need a letter from one of the students specialised (not a GP) stating that they require a air conditioner to regulate the
temperature in their classroom as they have ........cccccccoeeuee. medical problem.

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
Mobile: 0408 452 414|Fax3350 9119 |shane kruse@deta.qld.gov.au

From: BATTAGLIA Kerissa ilto:

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
to their enrolments (particularly Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

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

From: LANGRIDGE Anne [mailto:alangl121@eg.edu.au

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2011 11:41 AM

To: 'BATTAGLIA Kerissa'

Subject: SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.

<<,...>> <<L,..>>

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

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File D - Document 24 of 44



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
Education and Training. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education and Training disclaims al liability
for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other

contamination.
R T T Ty

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
sender and delete from any compuiter.

Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or
opinions of the State of Queensland or the Queensland Department of Education. Whilst all care has been taken, the
Department of Education disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being
infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

formation - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of

mation - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2,

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

n - Information deleted pursuant to s

on deleted p

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
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Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

To Whom It May Concern,

Re Information deleted pursuant i

mation - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2

humidity.,

ability to function and concentrate is considerably reduced in heat and

It would be highly desirable foraion deietea pusio attend schooling in an airconditioned environment.

Sincerely

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act 2 %/?

—

-

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act




From: LEESE Steven

To: KROPP, Barbara

Cc: "LEACH Janine" ;hformation deleted pursuant;
Subject: RE: Air Conditioning for SWD

Date: Wednesday, 29 February 2012 2:25:23 PM
Attachments: tion deleted puDr Letter0001.PDF

Hi Barbara

I have received a letter (copy attached) from formation deleted pursuan(-

Paediatrician which states thatjn deteted requires air-conditioning in his
classroom, | am awaiting a company to provide the third quote on Monday 5
March. Could you please let me know what other steps or paperwork | have to
complete to progress this request?

Kind Regards
Steve

cc: Janine Leach - Principal
formation deleted pursuar~ Class Teacher

Steve Leese
Acting Head of Special Education Services
Mentor Teacher - Teacher Education Centre of Excellence (Special Education)

Mt Gravatt East State School
Ph: 3849 5545
F: 3349 5751

You can't have disABILITY without ABILITY.

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named
above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright.

If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must
not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in
reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or
confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error. If you have received this
message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer.
Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not
necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of
Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has
been taken, the Department of Education and the Arts disclaims all liability
for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being
infected by computer virus or other contamination.

----- Original Message-----

From: KROPP, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.KROPP@deta.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2012 6:50 AM

To: slees1l5@eq.edu.au
Cc: KNOWLES, Michael; KUSKOPF, Cliff
Subject: Air Conditioning for SWD

Good Morning

DETs policy is very strict regarding the paperwork required to provide air
conditioning for students.
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20" February, 2012

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

re: Ethan LUONG, Mater UR No. 820964
17 Coora Street, Wishart
Date of Birth — 25.3.2001

Ethan has complex medical and developmental difficulties, and he attends
multiple Specialist Clinics at the Mater Children's Hospital.

He has autistic spectrum disorder and severe eczema. His eczema covers his
entire skin surface, and has remained extremely severe despite optimal and
very frequent topical skin treatments. It causes significant symptoms for
Ethan, including itch, difficulties with exposure to wind or other exacerbating
agents, reduced participation in class activities, and risk of secondary
infection. Heat and sweating worsen the eczema.

Ethan requires air-conditioning in his classroom to enable him to access
learning in this environment. Temperature control will reduce his symptoms
and enable Ethan to remain in his classroom and access appropriate learning.

Please feel free to contact me if further information is required.

With many thanks.
Yours sincerely,

Alison Harris MBBS FRACP MPH
Paediatrician
Child Development Clinic

GC Ms N Trang, 17 Coora Street, Wishart 4122

Mater Misericordiae Health Services Brishane Limited
ACN 095 708 922

Raymond Terrace,
South Brisbane,
Queensland 4101 Australia

L:\Ap_Paeds\De\.relopprﬂ%r}ﬁéﬁ”aﬂﬁ:z\i]éﬁers‘

wnanAr mater nrn an

C
Op ¥

Dr Alison Harris
Paediatrician

Chitd Development Clinic
Mater Children’s Hospital

Ph: 07 3163 1709
Fax: 07 3163 1744

Provider No. 00496 7K







DET requires a Specialist Letter (not a GP) stating that air conditioning is
REQUIRED (not advantageous, not helpful).

While awaiting this paperwork you could be sourcing your 3 quotes for air
conditioning in preparation.

Please do not hesitate to give me a call to discuss if you require any
further information.

Regards

Barbara Kropp

Regional Facilities Manager
Metropolitan Region

Department of Education and Training
Phone: 3422 8310 Fax: 3422 8650

Mobile: 0407 674 291

KAKAK AKX AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AKRAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAhK

FhkxkdkrkkkArkkkrxrk kx> This message (including attachments) is intended for
the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or
subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you

must first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not the addressee
named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or
take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any

privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or
destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have

received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any
computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this

message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of

the State of Queensland or the Department of Education and Training. Whilst

all care has been taken, the Department of Education and Training disclaims

all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this

message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.

**x *kx *x *kx **x *kx *x *kx *x *kx **x *kx *x *kx

FAAAKAAXALAAKAAXAAAAAAAALAK
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Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

on deleted pi
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

To: “FORBES Robyn"
Subject: RE: McDowall SS - airconditioning
Date: Friday, 2 December 2011 3:19:00 PM

No worries, please send it through in January and | will see what | can do.

Kind Regards,

Shane Kruse | Facilities Account Manager

Metropolitan Region | Department of Education and Training
257 Gympie Road | Kedron 4031

Mobile: 0408 452 414| Fax 3350 9119 | shane kruse@deta.qld.gov.a

From: FORBES Robyn [mailto:rforb2@eq.edu.au]
Sent: Friday, 2 December 2011 3:18 PM

To: KRUSE, Shane

Subject: RE: McDowall SS - airconditioning

Shane

The specialist is on holidays until after Christmas. | will arrange for the letter to be sent to you next year. We have accepted a
quote(so it can be done over the holidays) and will have to pay for it ourselves if the Department says no.

Robyn

Robyn FORBES

Business Services Manager
McDowall State School
Phone 38725333

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or
subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not
the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this
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
Sent: Friday, 2 December 2011 2:20 PM

To: FORBES Robyn
Subject: RE: McDowall SS - airconditioning

Hi Robyn,
This letter is dated October 2007, any chance of a update?

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

From: FORBES Robyn ilto:

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2011 10:29 AM
To: KRUSE, Shane

Subject: McDowall SS - airconditioning

Hi Shane

| have attached a quote for air conditioning and a copy of the specialist’s letter. Please let me know asap if we can proceed.
Thanks

Robyn

Robyn Forbes

Business Services Manager
McDowall State School

Ph: 3872 5333

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
not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in
error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this
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

To: "BATTAGLIA Kerissa"

Subject: RE: RE: Urgent SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.
Date: Friday, 2 December 2011 2:49:00 PM

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

From: LANGRIDGE Anne [mailto:alang121@eg.edu.au]
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2011 5:08 PM

To: 'Kerissa BATTAGLIA'
Subject: RE: RE: Urgent SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.

Hi Kerissa

Attached is a copy of the medical certificate formation deleted pursy | will provide medical certificate fromymation deleted pursual

tomorrow. Her mother will be dropping it in first thing in the morning.

has required an air-conditioned learning onment atPrimary School -tion deleted putwhich was provided, andtion deleted pl

IS expressing grave concerns about the impact to jeletéhealth in our setting without air-conditioning.

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

The school responded forast year by funding the er and facilities upgrade for the small rooms but as well

as the impact to the school budget, this currently means thatjon deleted p{program is confined to these rooms during the warm and hot
months which is stiffling for the team delivering program and managing behaviours. An expanded area would enableto
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

From: "KRUSE, Shane" <Shane KRUSE@deta.gld.gov.au>

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
temperature in their classroom as they have ......ccccccevevvennee medical problem.

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

From: BATTAGLIA Kerissa [mailto:kbatt37@eg.edu.au]
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
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to their enrolments (particularly’ Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
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

t:+ 617 3863 9222 | f: + 61 7 3863 9200

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

From: LANGRIDGE Anne [mailto:alang121@eg.edu.au
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2011 11:41 AM

To: 'BATTAGLIA Kerissa'
Subject: SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.

<<L>> <<, >
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
Date: Thursday, 1 December 2011 3:24:00 PM

Hi Kerissa,

Thanks for your email (you only talk to me when you want money).

| will need a letter from one of the students specialised (not a GP) stating that they require a
air conditioner to regulate the temperature in their classroom as they have .........ccccueuunee.
medical problem.

Please explain why we would need to air condition the entire special education unit? Surely
every student doesn’t suffer from being heat intolerant.

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

We have atleast 7 special education students next year that have significant
medical issues relating to heat regulation. The lack of air conditioning in the
special education unit has now become a critical issue in regards to their
enrolments (particularly Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

mation deleted purs

Are you able to provide funding for this air conditioning or advise how we go about
this?

Kind regards

Kerissa Battaglia | A/ Business Services Manager
Aspley State High School

651 Zillmere Road ASPLEY Q 4034

t: + 61 7 3863 9222 | f: + 61 7 3863 9200

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

<<L...>> <L,,..>>

Hi Kerissa,

Please find attached a letter identifying significant issues of concern around students with disability
and heat management for 2012, that | wanted to draw to your attention as a matter of great
urgency.

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
Date: Thursday, 1 December 2011 12:06:23 PM

Attachments: SEP AIR-CONDITIONING 2012.doc

ation deleted pursQUOte 2011.pdf

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
enrolments (particu |ar|y Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

mation deleted pursy

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

From: LANGRIDGE Anne [mailto:alang121@eq.edu.au]

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2011 11:41 AM

To: 'BATTAGLIA Kerissa'

Subject: SEP Air-conditioning. Management of significant medical issues from January 2012.

<<L...>> <<,.>>

Hi Kerissa,
Please find attached a letter identifying significant issues of concern around students with disability
and heat management for 2012, that | wanted to draw to your attention as a matter of great
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SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAM

URGENT FACILITIES ISSUE


STUDENTS WITH DISABILITY WITH HEAT REGULATION CHALLENGES

Hi Kerissa,


I would like to draw your attention to a significant issue for our Program which has emerged over the course of the year for several of our students with significant medical issues and has now become a critical issue with the recent enrolment of a student for 2012 in Year 8 with Charge Syndrome and Epilepsy.


This enrolment brings the group of students with very challenging medical issues including significant heat regulation problems to seven (7) for 2012. 

2012 STUDENT: Shanae HOWELL. Multiple Impairments  VI, II, ASD, HI (CHARGE Syndrome). Epilepsy. Gastronomy feeding regimes, nasal aspiration requirements.


I am advised that Shanae is unable to function in teaching and learning programs without an air-conditioned environment due to significant medications for her conditions including epilepsy which make her unable to regulate her body temperature. She is fragile and under very regular medical supervision.

Shanae’s mother is a strong advocate for her daughter’s educational access needs.


Other students enrolled who are significantly affected by the heat are:


 2. Cale BUZZA:   Complex medical history. Fungal Ventriculitis following chemo and radiation for T-cell lynphoma, hydrocephalus, shunts, blood pressure issues, vision impairment, intellectual impairment, no short-term memory. Cale is greatly impacted by heat and has had fainting episodes during the year in the regular classroom environment and in the school grounds. He is medicated and under regular medical supervision.

3. Grant CAMPBELL: Complex medical history. Impairments – VI, PI. Spinal cord injury (T4 sensory level) following a T1-19 laminectomy; excision of lipoma; C5-T10 fusion; Congenital Varicella Syndrome; Left Horner’s syndrome; Kyphoscoliosis; premorbid right lower limb weakness; left leg discrepancy; right tibial derotation osteotomy; neuropathic bladder and bowel; experiences episodes of paraethesiae, dizziness, drowsiness and sweating. Is medicated and under regular multi-disciplinary medical team supervision. Severe fatigue. Unable to regulate body temperature since birth. 


4. Matthew HORAN:  Extremely Autistic with severe and challenging behaviours. Non-verbal, uses facilitated communication on an alphabet board; extreme sensitivity to temperature, sounds, aromas and touch. Dyspraxic; Requires step by step instruction for toileting – wears nappies (liners) with regular accidents – bladder and bowel; Is unable to regulate body temperature to the extent that he requires the use of ice-vests. He is medicated and under regular medical supervision.


5. Simon ALLEN: Multiple impairments – VI, II. Epilepsy. Unable to regulate body temperature – experiencing dizziness episodes and seizures. He is medicated and under regular medical supervision.


6. Tylar PHELPS: Intellectual Impairment with Epilepsy. Medicated and under regular medical supervision.


7. Mathew DOUGLAS: Cystic Fibrosis. Fragile and highly anxious. Medicated and under regular medical supervision.


With the enrolment of Shanae into the Program for 2012, I am requesting that the Special Education Program areas (F11, F12, F13, F14, and E13, E12) be air-conditioned to enable the delivery of teaching and learning programs for these students. Given that 6 of the 7 students are taught almost exclusively in the Special Education Program subjects, it is important that all sections are air-conditioned to enable movement between programs. 


I have provided a copy of one quote sourced to guide discussions.

Kind regards,


Anne Langridge


Head of Special Education Services


30/11/2011



22-06-11,09:01 From:Nei|-Hewitt-Electrical Ton:38638239 ;0732697163 # 1/

‘ijw,é ’VM/%M/&

ELECTRICAL & A!R CONDITIONING PTY LTD

QUOTATION
0002998

Date; 20/6/11

Customer Details

Anne Langridge

Head of Special Education Services
Aspley State High School

Phone: 386309238 Fax: 38639239

miang10@eq.edu.au

Thank you for giving us the oppartunity to quote the following work, We hereby tender to supply materials
and labour as detailed below and install in a thorough and workmanlike manner the following:

Room E12: Supply and install 2 x Skw Fujitsu inverter reverse cycle split system air

conditioners.
Price $6400.00 incl Gst

Room E13: Supply and install 1 x 7kw Fujitsu inverter reverse cycle split system air

Conditioner.
Price $3500.00 incl Gst

Room F11: Supply and install 1 x 7kw Fujitsu inverter reverse cycle split system air

Conditioner.
Price $3500.00 incl Gst

Room F12; supply and install 1 x 7kw Fujitsu inverter reverse cycle split system air

Conditioner.
Price $3500,00 incl Gst

Fresh air ¢an be installed to each room for $400.00 incl Gst if it is deemed necessary,
Price includes cages around outdoor units. Electrical circuits back to switchboard.

Neil Hewitt Electrical and Air Conditioning in an authorised Fujitsu warranty agent
therefore we are able to give you a full 5 year parts and labour warranty

Acceptance of the quotation signed by the purchaser and returned to the tenderer within the acceptance
period shall constitute a contract between the parties.
The terms of pravment for this quatation are indicated by cross in the appropriate section below,





22-06-11,09:01 ;From:Neil-Hewitt-Electrical To: 38839239 ;07326897163

r" *’ g

‘U "’d’;"‘"‘ﬁw Hyfu/ j

ELECTRECAL & AlR COND!TIONING PTYLTD

# 2/ 2

1 40% deposit on acceptance of quote X Payment on completion of work
O Progress payments 0 Other methods as specified
Furchaser's Acceptance

I/Me hereby accept the above proposal and instruct you to proceed with the work.

Name Date

Signature







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

I would like to draw your attention to a significant issue for our Program which
has emerged over the course of the year for several of our students with
significant medical issues and has now become a critical issue with the recent

enr0|ment Of | Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

mation deleted pursu

This enrolment brings the group of students with very challenging medical
issues including significant heat regulation problems to seven (7) for 2012.

2012 STU DENTI Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act I

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Other students enrolled who are significantly affected by the heat are:

2 J Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

3 | Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
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4 Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

5| Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

6| Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

vant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RT|

7.

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act | am reques“ng that
the Special Education Program areas (F11, F12, F13, F14, and E13, E12) be

air-conditioned to enable the delivery of teaching and learning programs for
these students. Given thatl;n- Information eleted pursuant to#are taught almost exclusively in
the Special Education Program subjects, it is important that all sections are
air-conditioned to enable movement between programs.

I have provided a copy of one quote sourced to guide discussions.
Kind regards,
Anne Langridge

Head of Special Education Services
30/11/2011
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formation deleted pursuan

formation deleted pursuan

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
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formation deleted pursuan:

nformation deleted pursuant

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
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COWIE, Wendy

From: SCHULZ, Trevor

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2011 2:20 PM

To: COWIE, Wendy

Subject: FW: P Block (SEP modules) & climate control
Attachments: 20111026073437.pdf

Wendy

Please determine with school how many classrooms require A/C to support these children's programs and arrange
guote.

Thanks

Trev

From: HIGGINS Ross [mailto:rhigg21@eq.edu.au]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 7:49 AM

To: SCHULZ, Trevor
Cc: Lee-ann KING; Julie CAIRNS
Subject: P Block (SEP modules) & climate control

Trevor

Earlier in the year we spoke regarding the climate controlling of the SEP modules where the initial infrastructure
costs were picked up through funding sources not associated with the school’s finances. You quite correctly noted
that as we are not in a cooler schools zone this could not occur without explicit medical opinion noting this as
necessary for students in our SEP. You noted that with the required medical support the infrastructure would be in
place within 4 weeks.

Three doctors letters are attached. Two provide solid support for the placement of climate control while the third is
of a far more generic nature.

| would ask that these be considered & a determination be made as to where or not the region can now fund/access
funding for the airconditioning of P block {SEP modules).

Regards
Ross

Ross HIGGINS

Principal

Aldridge State High School
Boys Avenue
MARYBOROUGH Q 4659

41208444

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential,
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the
State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of
Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being
infected by computer virus or other contamination.

1
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Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Dictated: 07.00.11
Typed: 08.09.11

tion deleted pu

Ms Leanne King Ce: lvant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the R‘*

Head of Special Education Unit
Aldridge State School

Boys Avenue
MARYBOROUGH Q 4650

Dear Leanne

RE‘ Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

[ am the COHSU}taﬂt paediatrician helping to I()Ok aftefl Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
hoeetea|and it is important that pehas an air-conditioning unit in the room that [secfstays in. If jseleroom
becomes too overheated, then this will exacerbate seizure activity.

Yours sincerely

rrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Date signed: ..... 57,00

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act




fant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the R

Thu, 3 Qct 2011

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

RE: Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

This is a letter to state thaton deleted p|i5 a pa’rienT of mine Information deleted pursuant {

As part of that condition these children are prone to[maiondeeted pursuiand other medical
conditions which make their tolerance of heat abnormal. These children often struggle in
hot environments, both mentally and physically and thus I would recommend that fion deleted pu
in the summer months, should be in an airconditioned classroom.

I would be happy to speak to anyone regarding this.

Yours sincerely

ant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the R
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Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

To,
Whoever it may concern
5th July 2011

Dear Sir/ Madam

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

| have been askad to give a support letter for air conditioner in the ciassroom. | think being in Queensiand where we can
ge! temperature variations air conditioner can enhance the performance of students as they have regulated
environment.

Kind regards

mation - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2)

This referral is valid for 12 months

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File E - Document 4 of 34




COWIE, Wendy

From: SCHULZ, Trevor

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2011 3:10 PM

To: 'HIGGINS Ross'

Cc: Lee-ann KING; Julie CAIRNS; COWIE, Wendy
Subject: RE: P Block (SEP modules) & climate control
Hi Ross

I understand all 3 students are currently ingelete Wendy will arrange for air conditioning to be installed indeetfand the
adjacent classroom to allow some flexibility for the future.

Regards

Trevor Schuiz | Regional Facilities Manager
North Coast Region | Department of Education and Training

Level 1 102 Lennox Street PO Box 142 Maryborough Q 4650
T: 07 4121 1665 | F: 07 4121 1718 | M: 0427 596 265

From: HIGGINS Ross [mailto:rhigg21@eg.edu.au]
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
funding for the airconditioning of P block (SEP modules).

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
State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whiist ail care has been taken, the Department of
Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being
infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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COWIE, Wendy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Wendy

WOTTON Craig <cwott2@eq.edu.au>

Tuesday, 10 July 2012 5:59 PM

COWIE, Wendy

Craig Wotton; ichri5@eqg.edu.au; Ibuxt2@eqg.edu.au; nmcmol@eq.edu.ay; rdilil4
@eq.edu.au; Zelow, Ross

Re Support for|information deleted pursuant t

image002.png; image003.png; Proposed rooms.gif;fation deteted purduly.pdf

Please find attached the new Neurologist report for - information deleted pursuant to <

I have enclosed a school diagram indicating the rooms proposed to support|deeeqwith Air conditioning .
The rooms are GA06, SC04, HE02 and ARO08.

Talk with you again soon.

Regards
Craig

Craig Wotton
Deputy Principal
Urangan State High Schooi

Robert Street
Torquay Q!d 4655

Ph. 07 41970111

Fax 07 41255436

Mob 04 02165528

Email: cwott?2@eq.edu.au

g

In the pursuit of excellence, every minute, every day

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you
wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please
notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official
position or opinions of the State of Queensiand or the Department of Education and Training. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education
and Training disclaims ail fiability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

04 June 2012

n - Information deleted pursuant to s

To Whom It May Concern

Re:

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

ation deleted purf1&@$ @ ormation deleted pursuaerhiCh is aggravaled by increased body temperature.

needs to be in an air-conditioned environment to reduce the likelihood of sejzures.

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

From: COWIE, Wendy

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2012 1:53 PM
To: ‘Ruth Dillon'

Cc: Zelow, Ross; cwott2@eq.edu.au
Subject: RE: Air conditioning

Hi Ruth

A good pick up, however the rooms as stated below are the ones quoted on and to be done.

I had conversations with Linda — in Craig’s absence - and agreed that GAO6 is not accessible for a PWD therefore
GAO1 is more accessible and sensible to use.

Room AR08 does not allow for all weather access for a PWD so we agreed to use ARO7. Also the pathway access to
AROS is very bad although | have since arranged for it to be partly repaired.

Give me a call if you need any further discussions

Cheers

From: Ruth Dillon [maiito:rdill14@eq.edu.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2012 12:40 PM
To: COWIE, Wendy

Cc: Zelow, Ross; cwott2@eg.edu.au
Subject: RE: Air conditioning

Hi Wendy

Just a slight problem here — we have that the rooms are: GA-06 (not GA-01) and AR-08 (not AR-07) — I'm assuming
this affects the quote unless the contractors have got the rooms incorrect?

Would you please clarify?

Thanks heaps
Ruth

From: COWIE, Wendy [mailto:Wendy.COWIE@dete.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2012 11:30 AM
To: Zelow, Ross

Cc: cwott2@eg.edu.au; Ruth Dillon (rdill14@eg.edu.au)
Subject: Air conditioning
HI Ross

Just a note to let you know | have approved a quote to provide air conditioning to Rooms HEO2, SC04, ARO7, GAO1
for incoming student] injormation deleted pursuant to

| have attached the quote so you will know what the scope of works is.
1
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Feel free to give me a call if anything not clear

Cheers

Senior Facilities Services Officer

Dept Education, Training & Employment
North Coast Region — Maryborough Office
PO Box 142 Maryborough Q 4650

Ph: (07) 4121 1605 Mob: 0408 456 855
Wendy.Cowie@dete.gld. gov.ou

st sk sk sk e sk sfe e sk sk st sk sk s sk sfe sfe sfe sle sle sk ske st st sk ske sk sk sl sl sk e sk sk sl sl kool sl sl sk st st sk sfe sk sk sfe sl sfe sfe sk sk sk sl sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sl sl sfe sl ste sk sle sk sl ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ke kol ke skeok

gkl This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not the addressee named above, you must not
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in etror. If you have received this message in error please notify the
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do
not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of
Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education,
Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this

message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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COWIE, Wendy

From: GRANT, Matthew

Sent: Monday, 7 November 2011 2:21 PM
To: dwils107 @eq.edu.au; COWIE, Wendy
Cc: JOHNSON, Keith

Subject: Gympie Sth SS - AIR CON
Importance: High

Hi Folks

After discussion on site it was agreed that we would seek approval for AC of the new SEU buildings, once a supporting letter from a specialist
was provided.

Could you please follow this up ASAP as we require this letter to support the install.
The letter should refer to a specific students condition and mention that AC was required in this space for learning due to a "medical condition”.

Regards...

Matthew Grant | Project Coordinator (Relocatable Building Program)
Capital Projects Unit | Infrastructure Delivery & Operations Branch
Department of Education and Training

Floor 15 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane Qid 4000

T 3405 5674 | F 3239 0817 | E Matthew.Grant@deta.qgld.gov.au

http://deta.qld.gov.au/
Our Vision | a clever, skilled and creative Queensland
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COWIE, Wendy

From: WILSON Doug <dwils107@eq.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2011 4:46 PM

To: JOHNSON, Keith; COWIE, Wendy; SCHULZ, Trevor
Subject: Air Conditioning for new SEP buildings.
Attachments: LETTER TO SUPPORT AIR CON-29112011142008.pdf
Hi Folks,

’'m not entirely sure who to send this to so | am going for the scattergun approach.

We are hoping to have the new SEP buildings air conditioned and one of our parents so far has supplied a letter
from their child’s paediatrician to support this happening. it should be noted that this child and another
Intellectually Impaired child have been in an air-conditioned room this year for the reasons noted in the letter.

Would you advise me if this is the correct protocol around this request and the provision of evidence to support it.

Just as a matter of interest the buildings are well underway and look great on the chosen site. Q Build and the Grove
Employees have been excellent to work with as well.

Kind regards,

Doug.

Doug Wilson
Principal
Gympie South

Phone 0754830444
Fax 07564830400

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

7th November 2011

The Principal

Gympie South State School
50 Exhibition Road

Gympie QId 4570

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re:

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act iS supported in vapie south State

School in their SpeCia| Education Unit. I Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

| understand that there is a new Special Education Programme building being built at Gympie
South State School in order to house the Special Education Unit teaching classes.

The family and | are concerned that this building will not be air-conditioned and that programme
money will be required to be utilised for the air conditioning of the building.

| am concerned that W)th| Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
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2

frelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI A¢
I am also concerned that Special Education Unit support funding will be required to fund air-
conditioning in the building. | request that the Education Department see fit o air-condition this
building appropriately with additional funding supplied, rather than taken from the funding of the
Educational Support Unit.
Many thanks
Yours sincerely

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

¢c Parents

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
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COWIE, Wendy

From: SCHULZ, Trevor

Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2011 5:24 PM

To: "WILSON Doug'; JOHNSON, Keith; COWIE, Wendy
Subject: RE: Air Conditioning for new SEP buildings.

Hi Doug

For funding to be ailocated to air conditioning in a non-cooler schools area, we require a letter from the student's
specialist medical practitioner which specifically states that in their professional opinion the student "has "x" medical
condition and requires air conditioning” (for whatever reason). Any other information is superfiuous, and without
stating that they "require" it, it will not be provided.

If you require any further information, please contact by return email or as per below.
Regards
Trev

Trevor Schulz | Regional Facilities Manager
North Coast Region | Department of Education and Training

Level 1 102 Lennox Street PO Box 142 Maryborough Q 4650
T: 07 4121 1665 | F: 07 4121 1718 | M: 0427 596 265

From: WILSON Doug [mailto:dwils107@eg.edu.au]
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 4:46 PM

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
from their child’s paediatrician to support this happening. It should be noted that this child and another
Intellectually impaired child have been in an air-conditioned room this year for the reasons noted in the letter.

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
Fax 0754830400

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

From: WALSH Lynette <lwals23@eq.edu.au>
Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 8:11 AM

To: BECKER, Patricia; COWIE, Wendy

Subject: FW: AIRCONDITIONING FOR CLASSROOM
Attachments: CCF23052012_00001,jpg

Good Morning Tricia and Wendy,

Please find attached a scanned copy of letter fromjnformation deleted pursuant naadjatric Neurologist regarding teledseizures
and air conditioning. This refers to our submission from 1° term.

Regards,
Lynette

Lynette Walsh
Gympie West State School
5489 8200

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

svant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RT|

16 May 2012
Clinic Date: 8.5.12 ds
Transcription Services

To Whom It May Concern

information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of th

Dear Sit/Madam
Re
Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
Information deleted pursuant tdi§ g paﬂent of mine. I Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act bpllepsy

increased during the summer period and it was felt that the heat related togee classroom was a triggering factor.
| would be grateful if you could consider air conditioning the room forltion deleted puiclass, that would allow|deieie{t0 have
a consistent temperature which should improvejeedability to controlaete{seizures.

Yours sincerely

vant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RT]

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
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COWIE, Wendy

From: FANTINEL, Louise

Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2012 3:13 PM

To: SCHULZ, Trevor

Cc: COWIE, Wendy

Subject: FW: Air conditioning Letter - re:fpformation deleted pursuant |
Attachments: Letter from GW 001 jpg

Hi Wendy and Trevor

Please find Letter that you may have requested to support requirement for Air Con.
I am happy to continue to work on this with you.

Regards

Louise

Louise Fantinel | Principal Education Officer Student Services
Department of Education, Training and Employment | North Coast Region | Maryborough
Level 1 {102 Lennox Street | Maryborough | PO Box 142 | Maryborough Queensland 4650

# 0741211689 | £ 0741211718 }%" Loujse.Fantinel@dete.qgld.gov.au

From: WALSH Lynette [mailto:lwals23@eq.edu.au]
Sent: Friday, 2 November 2012 12:04 PM

To: FANTINEL, Louise; COWIE, Wendy
subject: Air Conditioning Letter - reinformation deleted pursuant ¢

Good Morning Louise and Wendy,
Please find attached letter fromjinformation deleted pursuant ¢paediatric neurologist about heat andueedincrease in seizures.

I sent a letter earlier in the year that wasn’t direct enough for the department to organise air conditioning — this is
the new letter..

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further info or clarification Louise as all the ground work and
history was completed with Tricia earlier this year!

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

From: Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act
Sent: Friday, 2 November 2012 11:26 AM

To: |wals23@eg.edu.au

Subject:

Good morning Lynette

Please find attached letter re airconditioning.

Kind regards

| - Information deleted pursuant to §
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COWIE, Wendy

From: NING Rosanne <rningl@eq.edu.au>
Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2012 4:19 PM
To: rkalk2@eq.edu.au; MORRIS Cynthia; tbenn33@eq.edu.au; mlav2@eq.edu.auy;

bbenn32@eq.edu.au; Mary COLLIS; jpos7 @eq.edu.au; Isched7@eq.edu.au; Jane
Webb; Fiona Adsett; SCHNEIDER Wayne; Jenna O'Brien; WHITE Jenny; Megan Burns

Cc: COWIE, Wendy
Subject: Airconditioning for Urangan Point and Albert
Hi Everyone,

I had a chance to discuss the possibility of air-conditioning at Urangan Point and Albert.

The chances of obtaining funding (for air-conditioning) for either school is very, very slim. This is because we do not
fall into the cooling zones (Miriamvale and North) or heating zone (I don’t know where that starts). Also, even if we
were able to present a very good case for air-conditioning it is not likely it will get approval from higher positions in
Brisbane as it will set a precedent for the area.

| enquired about the possibility of us (therapists and AVTs) setting aside small amounts of $ over 3-5 years to buy
our own air-conditioning units, and what implications would be involved. The implications were:

1. Electricity. This would be supplied by the school, but as schools are given grants to cover their electricity, it would
not come out from their budget as they would just apply for a bigger grant.

2. Air-conditioner unit size: There is a standard requirement for the size of air conditioning units fitted into schools.
The standard requirement is calculated on the number of persons and computers using the room. Often this formula
results in a bigger unit being prescribed than would be needed for the same room/people/computers in private
situations.

3. Power source: Most air-conditioning units greater than 7kW are required to be wired directly into power source
{not “plugged in” at the wall). Wendy Cowie has indicated that she is able to obtain a quote for Urangan Point and
Albert wrt power source {Is there enough already or will it need to be rewired). This will give us a good starting point
in finding out what we need to do to get air-conditioning and we can develop an approximate cost. My thanks to
Wendy for offering to start this process.

| hope the crew are Maryborough are well and not too hot, Urangan Point had 41degrees last Wednesday!!
Cheers,

Rosie

Rosie

Rosanne Ning
EQ Physiotherapist
Urangan Point State School

(07) 41948344

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
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SCHULZ, Trevor

From: BAKER, Rob

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2013 10:46 AM

To: SCHULZ, Trevor

Subject: FW: Narangba Valley SS - Airconditioning for medical condition
Regards

Rob Baker (CPPM AIPM)

Senior Facilities Services Officer
North Coast Region

Level 4, 33 King Street Caboolture
Locked Mail Bag 2006, Caboolture
Queensland 4510

Ph 5420 1421

Fax 5420 1400

Mob 0409 307 165 (Main Contact)
rob.baker@deta.qld.gov.au

From: SCHULZ, Trevor

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2012 11:27 AM

To: BAKER, Rob

Subject: FW: Narangba Valley SS - Airconditioning for medical condition

NCR MWG project when cost is known.

From: SCHULZ, Trevor

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2012 11:26 AM

To: BAKER, Rob

Subject: Narangba Valley SS - Airconditioning for medical condition

Approved, Please arrange one classroom in junior precinct to be air-conditioned.

From: BAKER, Rob

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2012 3:39 PM

To: SCHULZ, Trevor

Subject: FW: Airconditioning for medical condition

Trev,
Please see attached letter from specialist in relation a child that requires a temperature controlled environment at
Narangba Valley SS. Do you want me to arrange a quote? Just to let you know the parent of this child fformation deleted pursuan

aformation deleted pursuant

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

Ph 54201421

Fax 5420 1400

Mob 0409 307 165 (Main Contact)
rob.baker@deta.qgld.gov.au

From: WINTHROP Dianne {mailto:dwint27 @eg.edu.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2012 9:29 AM

To: BAKER, Rob

Subject: Airconditioning for medical condition

Hi Rob

I spoke to you fast week (1 think!) about a student with a medical condition and the parent was wanting the room
airconditioned.

I've attached the letter.

What do we need to do next? The school does have transportables air-conditioned, and we have looked at trying to
place year:efin one, but this is not practical.

I think you know our view on this.
Di

Dianne Winthrop

Business Services Manager
Narangba Valiey State School
Phone 3491 1111

Fax 3491 1100

Email dwint27 @eq.edu.au

From: Narangba Valley State School - Admin - MFP iD: 71870 [mailto:admin@narangbavalleyss.eq.edu.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2012 8:47 AM

To: Di Winthrop

Subject: Send data from Toshiba3520c 28/11/2012 08:46

Scanned from Toshiba3520c.
Date: 28/11/2012 08:46
Pages:1

Resolution:200x200 DPI
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SCHULZ, Trevor

From: MCLAREN, Donna on behalf of COWIE, Wendy
Sent: Friday, 2 November 2012 2:15 PM

To: HENRICKSEN, David

Cc: SCHULZ, Trevor

Subject: FW: Air conditioning Letter - relnformation deleted pursuant ¢
Attachments: Letter from GW 001.jpg

Donna Mclaren

Corporate Services Officer

Department of Education, Training and Employment
North Coast Region

Maryborough Qld 4650

Ph: 0741211722

Fax: 0741211718

From: WALSH Lynette [mailto;lwals23@eq.edu.au]
Sent: Friday, 2 November 2012 12:04 PM

To: FANTINEL, Louise; COWIE, Wendy

Subject: Air Conditioning Letter - re: | information deleted pursuant t¢

Good Morning Louise and Wendy,
Please find attached letter from|information deleted pursuant paediatric neurologist about heat andleetefincrease in seizures.

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
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To: lwals23@eq.edu.au
Subject:

Good morning Lynette

Please find attached letter re airconditioning.

Kind regards

In - Information deleted pursuant to s
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2012 EMERGENT MINIMUM REQUIREMENT APPLICATION

lPrincipal to complete

Region North Coast Region

School Name Bundaberg Special School

Please provide enrolment history and forecast data on page two of this application

Prep Classrooms available for 2012 0

Non Prep Classrooms available for 2012 20
— i Principal’s Signature

Additional Accommodation Requested YES / /

Account Manager to complete

Prep Classrooms available (as per CWPS)

Non Prep Classrooms available (as per CWPS) 20

Enrolment Capacity (as per CWPS) 120
Shortfall YES
Additional Accommodation Required YES
Is this a Prep Application NO

Are there any site access
issues?
(incl. Qualitative information)

Are there any location specific |Due to students with medical conditions i.e. epilepsy, they require air-
issues: conditioning to regulate their body temperatures
(e.g. alc, costing, BPI)

Are there any other issues; The new building will need to be alarmed on the school alarm system. It
(e.g. Electricity, security, is vital there is phone access in each area for safety reasons. The
telephone) building will also require wireless & data points due to the interactive

equipment used with ALL the students

Recommended solution:
(If the region can relocate a Provide two (2) additional spaces by the way of T2010 SEU, sited behind
building indicate source the existing T 2000s

location and whether agreed
with school principal)

Comments:

Please provide any relevant comments.

Please Note: If additional accommodation is supported and there is no shortfall as per CWPS a detailed
explanation should be provided.

Bundaberg Special School have experienced increased enrolments in previous years and is predicting
[further growth next year.

The school is currently enrolled over capacity-Enrolment capacity 120, current enrolments 122 which is
an increase of 7 from 2010.

The school is currently managing numbers by having set up a classroom in the hall.

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File E - Document 27 of 34



Enrolment History and Forecast Data

Principal to complete

Please provide February enrolment history for 2010 and 2011, current enrolments, and February

enrolment forecasts for 2012 and 2013

Year Level 2010 2011 CURRENT 2012 2013
Prep 1 5 5
Year 1 6 6 4
Year 2 2 5 6
Year 3 10 3 4
Year 4 6 11 11
Year 5 7 9 11
Year 6 9 6 9
Year7 13 10 10
Total Primary 54 55 60
Year 8 8 15 14
Year 9 12 9 9
Year 10 13 12 13
Year 11 15 15 15
Year 12 13 17 11
Total Secondary 81 68 62
Total School 115 123 122
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SCHULZ, Trevor

From: FANTINEL, Louise

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2012 3:28 PM
To: HENRICKSEN, David

Subject: FW: Fac. requirements

Attachments: 2012%20FACILITIES%20REQUEST[1].doc
Hi Dave

We are receiving these from schools who wish to access the "Education for All" funding.
| am forwarding them to either Wendy Cowie or you for your information and possible action.

Cheers
Louise

Louise Fantinel | Principal Education Officer Student Services
North Coast Region | Maryborough Office

Department of Education and Training

Level 1] 102 Lennox Street | Maryborough

PO Box 142 | Maryborough Queensland 4650

T 41211689 | F 41211645 | E Louise.Fantinel@deta.qld.gov.au

From: BECKER, Patricia

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:39 PM
To: FANTINEL, Louise

Subject: FW: Fac. requirements

Tricia Becker

Principal Education Officer, Student Services
North Coast Region, Maryborough Office

Floor 1, 102 Lennox Street, Maryborough. 4650
Ph 07 41211636 or 0448117920. Fax 07 41211718.

From: Barbara ARGUE [mailto:bargul@eq.edu.au]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:34 PM

To: BECKER, Patricia

Subject: Fac. requirements

Hello Tricia. Here is our wish list. Don't know if you don't try. Cheers. Barb
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SCHOOL DESCRIPTION OF FACILITY SITUATION/REQUIREMENTS PRIORITY IMMEDIATE YEAR OF
NAME 1-2 NEED ENROLMENT

Walkervale SS | Outdoor shade cloth/sails for ECDP students. This will allow students to 1 Shade ECDP - Birth
access equipment outside as a sun safe and equipment will not be too hot for to age 5.
students to use as part of their program

1 Cooler/warmer | ECDP,

Air conditioning/cooling system. Students with disabilities find it difficult to classroom
work in the hot or cold conditions, depending upon the season. The ceiling
fans have very little impact on the hot conditions in the class

Covered

walkways Covered walkway to pool area: It is very difficult to get students in 1 Access to pool
wheelchairs to and from the pool area especially when the ground is wet and during wet Year 1 -Yr7
soggy weather

CONTACT | Covered walkway from Prep to school’s undercover areas: Prep students
PERSON have no cover when accessing whole school activities, eg. Music, computer, 1 Prep access to

PE, especially when it is wet weather. It is also difficult for student in school Prep

Brad Young wheelchair to access his program in SEU as the ground is uneven and not easy activities
to push chair over. without

Michelle Hull getting wet

and for
wheelchair

DETE RTI Application 340/5/2818 - File E - Document 30 of 34




Trim*: | 2012/ 232607
School: URANGAN STATE HIGH SCHOOL | 'Date & Time: | 3:10PM 22-06-2012
1'Duration: o
Caller Name: bn - Information deleted pursuant to s T.Elephone:
; ) nformation deleted pursuant;
"Mobile:
1 Email;
Studel‘lt's rmation - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) ¢ - StudEHt’S on - Information deleted pursuantto s 7
Name Year Level
Privacy Statement Read: Yes / No Intake Officer: WENDY GARSKE
Category (delete whichever is nof applicable)
STM Student Services
Has the caller contacted the Principal to discuss their concerns? Yes/No

If ‘No’, outline reason:

Details — include ail issues raised by caller

The caller stated that:

@ jformation - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of go to Urangan State H;gh School

e ptiondeleted puthas severe Epilepsy which is heat induced

Parent has been in contact with the school about installing air-conditioning forprmation deleted pursuarclasses.

] Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

e Urangan SHS has phoned and said at this stage they are unable to assist.

¢ Has asked her to have bmaion deleted pursuafSpecialist alter the wording of the documentation aboutormation deleted pursuar
requirements?

s Parent is anxious to have this sorted satisfactorily prior tormation deleted pursuzatiending their next year.

Notes by Action Officer: Refer to Notes in Trim

*All verbal contact records to be saved in TRIM Container 20/23/820 ~ Community Relations ~ Complaints and Enquiries
North Coast Region 2011

Naming convention = “School — Area —-Category — Caller Name — Issye”

Ref. 11/20193 {Template)
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LUCAS, Louise

From: COWIE, Wendy

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 3;25 PM

To: MCLAREN, Donna

Subject: FW RE Supp()rt for Information deleted pursu?nt tl.

Attachments: image003.png; Proposed rooms.gif;ation deleted purduly. pf

Would you please trim this to the school file — Urangan SHS

Taaa

From: WOTTON Craig [mailto:cwott2@eg.edu.au]

Seni: Tuesday, 10 July 2012 5:59 PM

To: COWIE, Wendy

Cc: Craig Wotton; jchri5@eg.edu.ay; Ibuxt?@eq.edu,au; nmemol@eg.edu.ay; rdilll4@eg.edu.ay; Zelow, Ross

Subject; Re Support for |information deleted pursuant ¢

Hi Wendy

Please find attached the new Neurologist repoxt fox) - information deleted pursuant to s

I have enclosed a school diagram indicating the rooms proposed to support|deeedyith Air conditioning .
The rooms are GAQG, SC04, HE0Z and ARO0S8.

Talk with you again soon.

Regards

Craig

Cralg Wotton
Daputy Principal
Urangan State High School

Robert Street
Torquay Qld 4655

Ph, 07 41970111
Fax 07 41255436
Mob 04 02165528

Email:_cwott2@eq.edu.au

In the pursuit of excellence, every minute, every day

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. it may also be confidential, privileged andfor subject to copyright. If you
wish to forward this message o others, you must first obtain the permissian of the author. If you are not the addressee named above. you must not
disseminaie, copy, com#ibnicale or otherwise use or take any action in refiance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiatity
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed hecause you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in errar
pleasa notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless expliciily atiributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the
afficial posilion or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Depariment of Education and Training. Whilst all care has been taken, fhe Department of
Education and Training disclaims alf fiability for loss or damage fo person or properly arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other

confamination.
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LUCAS, Louise el tZ:I-ﬁ»?ﬁ‘SIID“’T

st
From: tvant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the R
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 12:09 PM
To: INFOMNGT, Corporate Correspondence
Subject: A concerned parent.

To whom this may concern,

My name jsption deleted puntf gm the mother of angetyear old boy who has flevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI|
Irelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act i have been informed that my Son is not
ahle to access any additional funding support for his disorders unless he has ASD or language and speech
delays with no other problems within a public school. | would like to know why? | have also been
informed that my son could receive funding in a Catholic school for his social and emotional issues
however | have been told this funding will be cut soon. | cannot get my son into a Catholic school as there
are “no spaces” to accommodate my sons needs. My 50N |maion deleted pursud is Struggling at school | have
wanted him to repeat a year level but have been told by the school this is not best for him. He is born at

Irrelevant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Act

I am also concerned about the lack of air-conditioning in Queensland schools. As one of the warmer states
in Australia Education Queensland needs to seriously think about putting this into our schools as this
would greatly help teachers to teach and students to learn more productively.

Tha n I‘( you fl‘om formation deleted pursuan Em aitformation - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of
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Queensland
Government

18 December 2012

levant information - Information deleted pursuant to s 72(2) of the RTI Narth Coast Region
Repartment of

Education and Tralning

Dearformalion deleted pursuar Education Queensland

Thank you for your emait dated 5 December 2012 outlining your concerns regarding funding
support for your son and air-conditioning in Queensland schools. Aginformation deleted pursuant {State
School and jormation deleted pursuant State School fall within the North Coast Region your email has
been forwarded to me for response to you,

The Department of Education, Training and. Employment requires schools to make
adjustments to ensure all students are able to participate in education. The Department
provides a range of support services and resources to assist teachers to meet the diverse
educational needs of all students. The more significant the educational need, the more
support Is required to ensure students. can access, participate and achieve quality outcomes.

Schools are supported through a combination of teachers, specialist staff from the special
education program, support teachers, teacher aides, visiting advisory specialists and
guidance officers to collaboratively support educational programs for students. Principals are
responsibie for the resources provided to their school to support the educationai programs of
all students. | encourage you to meet with the Principal {6 discuss the educational needs of

your son.

Air conditioning of state schools in hottest and most humid parts of Queensiand has been a
priority for the Department in recent years. Schools in the south east corner of the state often
utilise funding from their own budgets or other fund-raising initiatives to instali air
conditioning. The department does not support a ‘one-size-fits-all' approach to air
conditioning as many schools also incorporate passive cooling measures in school designs
to reduce temperatures inside classrooms. Should you wish to view the department's
guidelines for school principals during high temperature or heatwave conditions, these are
available within the Managing Excessive Heat in Schools policy as per the following link - -

http:/fppr.det.ald.gov.au/education/management/Pages/Managing-Excessive-Heat-in-
Schools.aspx

Should you wish to discuss this matter further | invite you to contact Ms Wendy Blandford on
telephone 3881 9600, '

Thank you once again for bringing your concerns to the Department's attention.

Yours sincerely
Greg Peach

Regional Director
North Coast Region

Ref: 12/465521
Norih Coast Region
Opg Road Merruntba Downs
Queensland 4503 Austalia
Telephone o7 3881 9600
Facsimile o7 3881 9650

£ducatton Queenstand provides a quality pubilic edecaiion ;
system that.delivars oppotusities for 34 students to Website www.education.gld.gov.au
achieve learning ouleomes and seach heir potealiai, ABN 76 337 613 047
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Recipient Read

‘rushe5@eq.edu.au’

VAN WANROOY, Megan Read: 23/02/2012 7:41 AM

'PARKER Miriam'

KNOWLES, Samantha Read: 23/02/2012 7:22 AM

ROGERS, Melinda Read: 23/02/2012 7:14 AM
4
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